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REP 

 

 
 
Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd 
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF 
www.arun.gov.uk 

 

To register to receive notifications of planning applications in your area please go to 
https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder 
 

       
 

 
 

 

From: Breezie Allwright <Breezie.Allwright@arun.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Planning 

Sent: 19 November 2025 14:43 

To: Planning.Responses <Planning.Responses@arun.gov.uk> 

Subject: FW:  

 

Rep letter 

 

Breezie Allwright 

Planner Degree Apprentice, Planning Department 

T:  01903737889 

E:  Breezie.allwright@Arun.gov.uk 

  

Please note my working days are Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Friday. 
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Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd 
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To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to 
https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder 

  

         

 
  

 

From: scanfrompostroom <scanfrompostroom@arun.gov.uk>  

Sent: 19 November 2025 15:32 

To: Planning <Planning@arun.gov.uk> 

Subject:  

 

 


